New Trx O Company

P.0. Box 207 505 404.816

HOBBS., NEW MEXICO 88240
NOLAN H. BRUNSON, JR.

PRESIDENT

December 14, 1984

0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Jerry Sexton
Dear Mr. Sexton:

We have recently tested our Hat Mesa #1, 14-21-32 and found
it was making 1/2 barrel of water a day. We will dispose of the
water in a fenced surface pit.

As you know, the current OCD regulations allow up to a
maximum of one barrel per day to be disposed of in this manner.

Very truly yours,

NEW TEX OIL COMPANY
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